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September 30, 2024 

 

 

TA CT Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 

ATTN: Paul Michaud, Power of Attorney 

888 Prospect Street, Suite 200 

La Jolla, CA 92037 

  

RE:  Authorization Letter 

Proposed 1-Lot Resubdivision of 958 Route 163 

  958 Route 163 (MBL: 046-008-000) 

  Montville, Connecticut 06370 

   

 

Dear Mr. Michaud, 

 

It is Solli Engineering’s understanding that TA CT Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company wishes to 

subdivide the property of 958 Route 163, Montville, Connecticut (MBL: 046-008-000) into two lots. The proposed 

subdivision will require the submission of a Subdivision/Resubdivision Application to the Montville Planning 

Board. Solli Engineering will prepare said application and associated application material and submit it, on your 

behalf, to the Planning Board. Solli Engineering will act as the authorizing agent for all application material and 

coordination with the Town of Montville staff and Planning Board.  

 

Solli Engineering requests your signature below confirming your consent to be the representative and authorizing 

agent in all matters regarding the proposed 1-Lot resubdivision of 958 Route 163, Montville, Connecticut (MBL: 

046-008-000).  

 

 

 Name:   ________________________________________ 

 

 Title:  ________________________________________ 

 

 Signature: ________________________________________ 
  
  
 
 Respectfully, 
 Solli Engineering, LLC 
 
 
 
 Casey J. Burch 
 Sr. Project Manager 

Paul R. Michaud

Managing Attorney (Power of Attorney)


